	
	
	

	Document title:
	Supplier Questionnaire
	

	
	
	


	
	
	

	Document title:
	Supplier Questionnaire
	

	
	
	



South Yorkshire Fire & Rescue 
  Supplier Application Form

  General Principles

The Authority will use the responses given to consider this application as part of the formal   tendering evaluation process.

   Unless specified otherwise, the answers to the following questions should refer specifically

   to your company and not to any group of companies of which yours forms a part.

   When you give an answer by enclosing a separate sheet, please put the Section reference

   Number at the top of the sheet.

   All information provided, will be treated in the strictest confidence and will be used for the

   Sole purpose of assessing a supplier’s commitment and capability of delivering the standard

   of service/work required.

South Yorkshire Fire & Rescue 

Application Form

Please upload the completed questionnaire through the YorTender portal.
 Application Form

	1
	APPLICANT DETAILS

	1.1
	TRADING NAME AND ADDRESS:



	1.2
	ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE RELATING TO THIS APPLICATION:

Telephone number:

Fax number:

E-mail:

	1.3


	DETAILS OF THE PERSON WHO COMPLETED THE FORM

Name:

Position:

Telephone number:

Fax number:

E-mail:



	1.4
	E-mail address for orders:

E-mail address for remittance advices:




	2
	STATUS OF APPLICANT

	2.1
	Is the applicant:

	
	(a)
	A sole trader?
	Yes/No

	
	(b)
	A partnership?
	Yes/No

	
	(c)
	A limited company?
	Yes/No

	
	(d)
	A public limited company?
	Yes/No

	
	(e)
	A local authority DSO?
	Yes/No

	
	(f)
	A charity?

Trading as a company?

Or

Number of trustees if not a company?


	Yes/No

Yes/No

	
	(g)
	Other – please specify


	Yes/No



	2.2
	Date of formation or registration:



	2.3
	Registration number (if any) and registered address:



	2.4
	Are you applying to be considered for inclusion on the selected tender list under a different name?
	Yes/No

	2.5
	If yes, please list the name(s) of the other trading company(ies)



	2.6
	Please provide confirmation supported by any related evidence (a certificate signed by company secretary will suffice) that none of the exclusionary conditions in the [Public Services Contracts Regulations 1993] [Public Supply Contracts Regulations 1995] [Public Works Contracts Regulations 1991] applies.


Reg.14 – (1) of the above states: “A contracting authority may treat a services provider as ineligible to tender for, or to be included amongst those persons from whom it will make the selection of persons provider to tender for or to negotiate a contract on one of the following grounds, namely that the services provider –

(a)
being an individual is bankrupt or has had a receiving order or administration order made against him or has made any composition or arrangement with or for the benefit of his creditors or has made any conveyance or assignment for the benefit of his creditors or appears unable to pay, or to have no reasonable prospect of being able to pay, a debt within the meaning of section 268 of the Insolvency Act 1986(a), or article 242 of the Insolvency (Northern Ireland) Order 1989(b), or in Scotland has granted a trust deed for creditors or become otherwise apparently insolvent, or is the subject of a petition presented for sequestration of his estate, or is the subject of any similar procedure under the law of any other state;

(b)
being a partnership constituted under Scots law has granted a trust deed or become      otherwise apparently insolvent, or is the subject of a petition presented for sequestration of its estate;

(c) 
being a company has passed a resolution or is the subject of an order by the court for the       company’s winding up otherwise than for the purposes of bona fide reconstruction or amalgamation, or has had a receiver, manager or administrator on behalf of a creditor  appointed in respect of the company’s business or any part thereof or is the subject of proceedings for any of the above procedures or is the subject of similar procedures under the law of any other state;

(d)
has been convicted of a criminal offence relating to the conduct of his business or       profession;

(e)

has committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of his business or profession;

(f)
has not fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions under the law of any part of the United Kingdom or of the Member State in which the service provider is established;

(g)
has not fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of taxes under the law of any part of the United Kingdom;

(h) is guilty of serious misrepresentation in providing any information required of him under this regulation and regulations 15, 16 and 17; (economic and financial standing, information as to ability and technical capacity and any other information requested in addition);

(i) is not licensed in the member State in which he is established or is not a member of an organisation in that member State when the law of that member State prohibits the provision of the services to be provided under the contract by a person who is not so licensed or who is not such a member; or

(j) subject to paragraphs (5) and (6) (of Reg. 14), is not registered on the professional or trade register of the member State in which he is established under conditions laid down by the State.’

	3
	FINANCIAL MATTERS

	3.1
	The applicant shall attach audited accounts for the last three of its financial years (or for the period of the applicant’s incorporation if a company or of the applicant’s trading if a partnership or sole trader, if such period be less than three years).  The accounts submitted must relate solely to the applicant.

Accounts attached:  
	Yes/No

	3.2
	Please provide details of the published figures for the three previous financial years for:

	Applicant’s Company Turnover     


	£
	                
	                 
	                

	Turnover specific to this activity    
	£
	
	
	

	3.3
	The Authority will require as part of the evaluation process a reference from each applicant’s bankers as to the company’s suitability to undertake a contract of this size and nature.

Please complete the Status Enquiry Authority on the following page ensuring that you have entered all the information.  This must be signed by a director of your company who has the authority to do so and whose signature is acceptable to your bankers.  Please do not send a photocopy.
The duly completed form will be sent by the Authority to your bankers to obtain a reference from them.



	3.4
	If the applicant is called upon to provide a bond, who will provide a surety (e.g. bank or insurance company)?

Name:

Address:

Note: banks are unwilling to supply references without this authority.  Failure to provide such an authorisation may mean that the Authority will be unable to consider your application further.




	Status Enquiry Authority




	To:             The Manager

Sort Code:            :        :

Status enquiry in respect of:

Name:………………………………………………………………

Account Number:     …………………………………………….

Bank Address:




	CONSENT

I/We                                       consent to                                                      Bank plc

Providing a reference on me/us to (enter name of Authority) and debiting 

My/our account with the bank’s standard administration fee.

Account Number: ……………………………………………………

Signed: …………………………………………………………………

Date: …………………………………………………………………….

For and on behalf of: …………………………………………………




	4
	DETAILS OF HOLDING/PARENT COMPANY

	4.1
	 Is the applicant a subsidiary of another company as defined by Section 736 (1) of the Companies Act 1985?
	Yes/No



	4.2
	If ‘yes’ give the following details in respect of the Holding Parent company:

Name:

Registered Office Address:

Registration Number:

Note: the Authority may require the Holding Parent Company to enter into a Deed of Guarantee, where a contract is proposed with a subsidiary, to indemnify the Authority against all losses, damages or costs which may be incurred by the Authority by reason of any default on the part of the applicant.



	5
	BUSINESS STRUCTURE

	5.1
	A brief description of the applicant’s business structure is required.  Applicants may wish to append a ‘family’ tree to illustrate the structure.



	5.2
	Which part of your organisation would deliver this service?



	5.3
	Why do you think this will deliver a high quality service?




Continue on a separate sheet if insufficient space available 

	6
	MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

	6.1
	A brief description of the applicant’s management structure, relevant to the proposed activity, is required:



	6.2
	Please give brief biographical details, including skills base and relevant experience of staff and/or managers to be employed in performing this contract awarded by the Authority to the applicant:




Continue on a separate sheet if insufficient space available 

	7
	RESOURCES

	7.1
	Enter the number of full-time equivalent persons employed (on the provision of services comparable to that proposed) during each of the last three years:

	Managerial/supervisory


	2011/12
	2010/11
	2009/10


	
	
	
	

	Operational:


	
	
	

	Sub-contractors:


	
	
	

	7.2

	Please give details of technical staff currently employed by your organisation, specifying numbers of staff and professional qualifications:



	7.3

	Please give details of [specialist information technology and technical equipment] used by your organisation in the delivery of [Services]:



	7.4

	Please give details of [Specialist] Services used by your organisation:



	7.5
	Which elements of the services detailed in the background information does your organisation anticipate may be sub-contracted?



	7.6
	How does your organisation ensure good working relationships with your sub-contractors?




Continue on a separate sheet if insufficient space available

	8
	RESOURCES

	8.1
	Please provide a brief statement of how your company is committed to staff training and development.  This will be explored in greater depth at a later stage in the selection process:



	9
	QUALITY ASSURANCE

	9.1


	Evidence should be supplied of satisfactory processes and procedures to enable the Authority to be assured that services can be delivered to the required frequency and quality. This evidence will form a key element in determining the suitability of applicants to be invited to tender.

Please provide details of any quality assurance procedures and processes you have implemented that are relevant to this type of activity and any certificates obtained.


None / Detailed below / Copies Attached



	9.2
	How would you demonstrate successful contract delivery to the Authority, if your company wins this tender?



	9.3
	What do you consider to be the critical performance indicator for this service?



	9.4
	The Authority has implemented a Citizen’s Charter and Code of Conduct for staff, outlining standards of behavior.  Does your company have standards covering these activities?

If ‘yes’, please provide a brief summary of these standards.


	Yes/No

	9.5
	ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

	9.5.1
	The Authority has adopted a positive stance with regard to the protection of the environment and regards environmentally sound approaches to service delivery as an aspect of quality assurance.  Has your company an environmental policy?

Detailed below/attached


	Yes/No

	9.5.2
	Do your quality procedures take into account environmental matters?  For example, special emphasis on recycling, the safe use of materials, conservation of energy resources etc, or list below any areas which you consider relevant to the protection of the environment in relation to the service which is the subject of this tender.


	Yes/No

	9.5.3
	What experience does your company have in providing environmentally sustainable products?

Detailed below / attached




	10
	INSURANCE

	10.1
	Please provide details of all insurance cover currently in force. If your company’s tender is successful, adequate insurance cover will be required.  The levels are indicated below.  If your current insurance is insufficient, please enclose a copy of a quotation from your insurance company indicating that the increased cover will be available should you be awarded the contract.




	Please complete details and indicate the level of cover you have including details of the issuing company, policy number, cover provided and renewal date (and provide confirmation from your broker).

	Company
	Insurer
	Policy No.
	Cover  £
	Renewal Date

	Public liability (minimum £5m cover)
	
	
	
	

	Employer’s Liability (minimum £10m)
	
	
	
	

	Professional Indemnity (minimum 12 year cover)
	
	
	
	

	Product Liability (minimum £2m cover)
	
	
	
	

	10.2
	Are there any outstanding claims against you (other than routine employment cases)?   Please list as appropriate.




	11
	EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY MATTERS


	
	Failure to observe the requirements of any equality legislation is regarded by the Authority as serious professional misconduct in the course of a business or profession.

We seek to develop long-term business relationships with our suppliers who manage and embrace diversity. The relationships with our suppliers are based on the principal of fairness and equality at all times. We specifically require our suppliers to extend the same principle of fairness and equality in dealings with all others with whom they do business – including employees, sub-contractors and other third parties.

Companies applying this minimum code are expected to comply with national and European law and, where the provisions of law address the questions listed, you are expected to apply whichever offers the greater protection.



	PLEASE ANSWER 11.1 - 11.6 IN RESPECT OF YOUR OPERATIONS IN THE UNITED KINGDOM – PROCEED

TO 11.13 WHICH MUST BE ANSWERED BY POTENTIAL SUPPLIERS BOTH INSIDE & OUTSIDE THE U.K.

	11.1
	Is it your policy as an employer to comply with your statutory obligations under the Equality Act 2010, not to treat one group of people less favorably than others because of any protected characteristic (race, gender, disability, age, religion or belief, sexual orientation, civil partnership and marriage, 

gender reassignment, pregnancy or maternity), in relation to decisions to recruit, retain, promote or train employees?
	Yes/No

	11.2
	In the last three years, has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your organisation by any court, industrial or employment tribunal?
	Yes/No

	11.3
	In the last three years, has your Organisation been subject of a formal investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission (or any previous Equality Commission) on grounds of alleged unlawful discrimination?
	Yes/No

	11.4
	If the answer to question 11.2 is in the affirmative, or in relation to question 11.3 the Commissions made a finding adverse to your organisation, what steps did you take as a consequence of the finding? :-



	11.5
	Is your policy on equality and diversity set out:

(a) (a)   In instructions to those concerned with recruitment, retention, training and promotion?

(b) (b) In doc Documents available to employees, recognized trade unionists and
(c)      or   other representative groups of employees?

(b) (c) In recruitment advertisements and/or other literature?

(c) 
	Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No



	11.6
	Do you observe as far as possible the Equality and Human Rights Commission Guides for Employers in relation to the Equality Act 2010, Codes of Practice in Employment, which gives practical guidance to employers and others on the elimination of discrimination, the promotion of equality of opportunity in employment.


	Yes/No

	11.7
	How is training undertaken (if any) as part of Equality & Diversity for your staff within the organisation. Please provide a brief description if applicable:
 (a) Internal / External courses? 

 (b)Self Learning? 

 (c)Other Means? 


	Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

	IF YOU ARE OPERATING OUTSIDE THE UK, PLEASE COMPLETE 11.8 to 11.13 (You only need to answer these questions if you or you sub-contractors are not operating in the UK):  11.14 MUST BE

ANSWERED BY POTENTIAL SUPPLIERS BOTH INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE U.K. 

We expect our suppliers to conform to the ‘United Nations Charter, Chapter 1X

Article 55’, with specific reference to “Workers Rights & Working Conditions”.

 

	11.8
	Is it your policy as an employer to comply with your statutory obligations in force in the territories in which you operate concerning the treatment of people in relation to protected characteristics in relation to decisions to recruit, retain, train or promote employees?


	Yes/No

	11.9
	In the last three years, has any court or tribunal made any finding of unlawful discrimination against your organisation?


	Yes/No

	11.10
	In the last three years, has your Organisation been the subject of a formal investigation by any state, regional or other authority concerned with the enforcement of the law regarding the different treatment of people because of or associated with someone with any of the nine protected characteristics.


	Yes/No

	11.11
	If the answer to question 11.9 is in the affirmative, or in relation to question 11.10, the state, regional and/or other authority made a finding adverse to your organisation, what steps did you take in consequence of the finding?



	11.12
	Do you comply with any statutory requirements or codes of practice in force as to the setting out of your policy on equality and protection from discrimination, victimization, or harassment in relation to the nine protected characteristics.

(a)
(a)   In instructions to those concerned with recruitment training 

 and p         and promotion

(b) (  (b)   In documents available to employees, recognized trade  

(c)           unions or other representative groups of employees?

(d)  (c)  In recruitment advertisements and/or other literature?

(e) 
	Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No



	11.13

	Do you observe as far as possible any codes of practice published by the state, regional or other authorities which give practical guidance to employers and others on the elimination of discrimination and the promotion of equality of opportunity in employment, including steps that can be taken to encourage members of minority groups to apply for jobs or take up training opportunities?


	Yes/No

	11.14
	(a) Do all employees have a legal contract of employment?

(b) Do all your employees have the right to freedom of association, (i.e. Right to collective bargaining & membership of trade unions)?

(c) Do you pay wages and benefits to at least the industry 

         benchmark or national legal standard?   You may want to look at Equal Pay/Equal Value Act i.e. same job same pay irrespective of gender

(d) Confirm no child labour is used in any of your factories or 

         used by any of your sub-contractors?

(e) Confirm you have a grievance / appeal procedure that is clear and easy to understand and every employee has

         received a copy?

(f) Do all employees have access to sanitation, medical facilities, drinking water and meal breaks?

(g) Is adequate ventilation provided in the factory and offices?

(h) Confirm no harsh or inhumane treatment is allowed and no forced, bonded or involuntary prison labour is used.


	Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/ No


	11.15
	How many employees are employed by your company ?


	


	12
	HEALTH AND SAFETY LEGISLATION

	12.1
	Please provide copies of the following documents and mark them with the appropriate question numbers for easy identification:



	
	Please tick if enclosed

	(a)
An up-to-date copy (which should be not more than two years old) of your

            Health and Safety Policy Statement, signed and dated by your 

            Chairman, Chief Executive, Managing Director, Company Director.


	

	(b)
Details of your safety organisation (structure, roles and 

            responsibilities).


	

	(c) Details of safety arrangements for the type of work intended,  

            Including:

(i)   Risk assessment procedures, (please attach relevant   

                  examples);

           (ii)  Examples of relevant safe working methods;

          (iii)  procedures for monitoring the implementation and  

                  effectiveness of your health and safety policy; first aid  

                  provision;

          (iv)  procedure for dealing with emergencies;

(v)  procedure for reporting and investigating accidents and 

                 dangerous occurrences.



	

	12.2
	Identify the person in your company who is responsible for co-ordinating safety matters, who can be contacted if necessary:

Name:

Phone contact number:



	12.3
	Who is your “Competent Person” for provision of health and safety advice, as required by the Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1992?  (If external consultants please provide the name and address of the organisation and the name of the consultant.)

Phone contact number:



	12.4
	What health and safety training is given to employees and how is their competence to safely perform work tasks assessed?



	12.5
	Please detail any HSE/Local authority enforcing action (i.e. prosecution or issue of Improvement or Prohibition Notices) taken against your company in the past three years.



	12.6
	Please attach a summary of your reportable accidents, dangerous occurrences and notifiable diseases record for the past three years. 

None/Copy attached



	12.7
	Please describe in-house or external health and safety awards received by your company, indicating when and for what they were received and identifying the awarding body or organisation (if not in-house).



	12.8
	Please provide details of the company’s procedures for monitoring and reviewing health and safety performance.




	13
	REF REFERENCES AND EXPERIENCE OF COMPARABLE SERVICE PROVISION 

	13.1
	The Authority will wish to obtain references, where possible, from clients of the applicant who have been provided with a comparable or similar service.  Please append brief details of all contracts (relevant to this particular activity) of more than twelve months’ duration which are still running or have been completed within the last three years.  Please include the name, job title, address and telephone number of the representative from whom references may be sought.

None/Detailed below/Copies attached



	13.2
	Has your company or business had penalties, default notices or liquidated damages awarded against it during the last three years in respect of the comparable services?


If ‘yes’, please list brief details:


	Yes/No

	13.3
	Have you ever withdrawn from a contract after the contract has been awarded?

If ‘yes’ please list brief details:


	Yes/No

	13.4
	Has your company or business had a contract terminated in the last three years in respect of the comparable services?

If ‘yes’ please list brief details:


	Yes/No


	14
	DECLARATION 

	14.1
	I declare that the details submitted in the form of this application are correct.



	14.2
	I can confirm that the following information has been included:

· Status Enquiry Authority 

· The last three years’ audited accounts

· details of insurance cover 

· a copy of the health & safety policy statement, signed 
            and dated   
· any other procedures, examples and logs requested
· details of quality assurance procedures
· brief details of all relevant contracts.


	14.3
	The applicant is the organisation which it is proposed will enter into a formal contract with the Authority if awarded the contract.



	14.4
	I understand that the information disclosed in this application form will be used in the evaluation process to assess my company’s financial stability and competence to conduct the service being tendered by the Authority.

Signed:

Name:

Position:

Date:

Note: This form must be signed by a director or other senior representative of the company.





